) S€ London Borough of Camden
-l Ca mden gamden Town Hall
, rgyle Street

London WC1H 8EQ

ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT Tel 0171 —278 4444
Fax 0171 —860 5556

Our Reference: PL/9501894/
Case File No: E6/11/21

Nicola de Quincey, Tel.Inqu:
John Thompson and Partners, Charles Thuaire ext. 860 5867
77 Cowcross Street,
London,
EC1M 6BP.
Date: “:fijﬁ*;gﬁg

Dear Sir(s)/Madam,

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
and Country Planning General Development Procedure Order 1995

"ﬁown
Town and Country Planning (Applications) Regulations 1988
Re. New End Hospital site, New End, NW3

I refer to your letter dated 20th October 1935 submitting detalils of works
affecting trees and proposed method of tree protection pursuant to additional
condition 09 of planning permission dated 11th August 1995 (Reg.no.
PL/9300042/R4), for redevelopment of the site for 57 residential units and

a nursery school.

I would like to inform you that the Council hereby approves of the detaills
as described above, and as shown on arboriculturalist report and appendices
dated 26th September 1995, and by you letter dated lst December 1995,

vou are advised to contact the tree officer at the appropriate time to agree
final details of protective fencing on site.

Yours faithfully,

. Ll %"-f- Ei“i
Difector,

Environment Department

(Duly authorised by the Council to sign this document}




